Nearburg Producing Company

Exploration and Production
419 W. Cain

Hobbs. New Mexico 88240
505-397-4186

FAX 505-397-3998

April 20, 1995

Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Eidson 29 State Com #1

Unit H, 1,980' FNL and 660' FEL, Section 29, T16S, R35E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed are P&A reports for our Eidson 29 State Com #1 in Lea County, New Mexico.
Please hold this information confidential for the maximum time. Thank you for your
assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
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E. Scott Kimbrough

Manager of Drilling and Production
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Encl. as stated
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